
From: Jonas, Mark
To: Avina, Anna
Subject: Upload to ACEH ftp Site: ACEH Info Request Soil Vapor Sampling, Pre-Approval, & Extension - Nady 521000,

RO0000082
Date: Tuesday, December 09, 2008 9:24:04 AM

Dear Anna:
Please submit this e-mail onto the ACEH ftp site for Nady RO0000082.  Please confirm upon
completion of this task.  Thank you.
 
Sincerely,

Mark Jonas
Mark Jonas, P.G.
Conestoga-Rovers & Associates, Inc.
510/420-3307 direct
 
www.CRAworld.com

From: Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health [mailto:barbara.jakub@acgov.org] 
Sent: Tuesday, December 09, 2008 9:12 AM
To: Jonas, Mark
Subject: RE: ACEH Info Request Soil Vapor Sampling, Pre-Approval Request, & Extension Request -
Nady 521000, RO0000082
 
Mark,  Your response is not on our server.  Please upload a copy of it to the ftp site.  Your
extension has been approved.  However, please submit the preapproval request for the
characterization work separate from the groundwater monitoring program.  With the shortage in
funds, I want to ensure that that work gets performed. 
Regards,
 
Barbara Jakub, P.G.
Alameda County Environmental Health
(510) 639-1287 (direct)
(510) 337-9335 (fax)
barbara.jakub@acgov.org
 
Online case files are available at the website below
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/index.htm 
 
 
 
From: Jonas, Mark [mailto:mjonas@craworld.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, December 09, 2008 8:47 AM
To: Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health
Subject: ACEH Info Request Soil Vapor Sampling, Pre-Approval Request, & Extension Request - Nady
521000, RO0000082
 
Dear Barbara:
I believe we already sent this response to your September 3, 2008 letter concerning installation of the
soil vapor probes for upcoming work on the Nady property (FLC # RO0000082). 
 
Fyi, we are currently submitting a pre-approval request to the UST Fund for the site characterization
work and modification to the groundwater monitoring program.  We need assurance from the Fund that
we will be fully reimbursed for the work.  Therefore, we will need an extension for submittal of Soil and
Water Investigation Report.  As soon as we know the anticipated completion date of the pre-approval
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review, we will be able to estimate a submittal date for this report.
 
Sincerely,

Mark Jonas
Mark Jonas, P.G.
Conestoga-Rovers & Associates, Inc.
510/420-3307 direct
 
www.CRAworld.com

From: Evans, Charlotte 
Sent: Tuesday, September 16, 2008 4:12 PM
To: Jonas, Mark
Cc: Fong, Bryan
Subject: RE: ACEH Info Request Soil Vapor Sampling - Nady 521000
 
I will look into revising the SOP. If the depth of the probe allows it, we will have (from bottom
to top):
 

12” sand pack
12” dry granular bentonite
At least 12”, but should be to top of boring, hydrated bentonite.
This should be topped with either concrete to set a well box, or a 2”-6” layer of dry
bentonite, depending on how the well will be finished.

 
 
 
Thanks,
 
Charlotte Evans
Conestoga-Rovers & Associates
Tel: 510-420-3351

From: Jonas, Mark 
Sent: Wednesday, September 10, 2008 2:57 PM
To: Evans, Charlotte
Cc: Fong, Bryan
Subject: RE: ACEH Info Request Soil Vapor Sampling - Nady 521000
 
That will work.
 
Sincerely,

Mark Jonas
Mark Jonas, P.G.
Conestoga-Rovers & Associates, Inc.
510/420-3307 direct
 
www.CRAworld.com

From: Evans, Charlotte 
Sent: Wednesday, September 10, 2008 2:54 PM
To: Jonas, Mark
Cc: Fong, Bryan
Subject: RE: ACEH Info Request Soil Vapor Sampling - Nady 521000

http://www.craworld.com/
http://www.craworld.com/


 
I can get you this on Monday at the earliest.
 
Thanks,
 
Charlotte Evans
Conestoga-Rovers & Associates
Tel: 510-420-3351

From: Jonas, Mark 
Sent: Wednesday, September 10, 2008 2:29 PM
To: Evans, Charlotte
Cc: Fong, Bryan
Subject: ACEH Info Request Soil Vapor Sampling - Nady 521000
 
Dear Charlotte:
Please provide a response for ACEH concerning Technical Comment #1 on Soil Vapor Sampling. 
Thanks.
 
Sincerely,

Mark Jonas
Mark Jonas, P.G.
Conestoga-Rovers & Associates, Inc.
5900 Hollis Street, Suite A
Emeryville, California  94608
510/420-3307 direct
510/420-9170 fax
 
www.CRAworld.com
 

http://www.craworld.com/

